
o.Ft.48-1451/2021(FC 
H.P: Fore. Departnmene 

Dated Shimla-1, thd 11 APR 2022, 
To: CCF Rampur 

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) 

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shinla-!. 
From: 

Diversion of 50.091 ha. of forest land i» favour of ITBP Floor 03 Block 02, 

CGO Complex, Lodhi Road New Dehli for the construction of Dubling- 

Rishi Dogri-Lamche Dogri road within the jurisdiction of Kunnaur Forest 

Division, Distt. Kinnaur, HP. 

Subject: 

Memo: 

Please refer to your office memo. No. 7311 dated 28-03-2022 on the subject 

cited above 

The following shortcomings are noticed which may be attended in all respect: 
. 

The detail of employment likely to be generated as mentioned in online Part-I 

E(ii),(iii) and in hard copy is incorrect, necessary correction in this regard is 

required to be mentioned. 

1. 

The purpose-wise breakup as mentioned at serial No. 2 is not correct. It should 

match with thë detail mentioned against coiumn B-2.4 of online Part-I.2. 

The proposed area is prone to erosion, but the measure for protection of soil 

erosion*has not been given, detail of the same may be mentioned / attached in 

proposal folders. 

The progress of the CA as mentioned point NO. V(a) is 2044.06 ha. whereas, 

1787.04 ha. has been mentioned in online Part-II, necessary correction in this 

regard is required to be made. 

4. 

The documents placed at page No. 77 and 92 of the folder-I and some of the 

documents of proposal folder-II are photocopies, original/ authenticated copies are 

required to be placed in proposal folders. 

The detail of length and width of the proposed road has not been found placed in 

proposal folders. 

All uploaded and related docunents in original/ authenticated copies (complete

folder) are required to be uploaded in one PDF file against additional information

detail of online Part-I. 
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You are, therefore, requested to make proper scrutiny of the proposal folders and 

submit the same after placing all requisite documents either in original or authenticated copies 
in it. However, the proposal folders as received with the memo are returned herewith for 

uploading in online portal, 

ecCF (FCA) Nodal Officer-cum aPCCF (FCA) 
O/o Pr.CCF, HT, Shimla-1. 

Encls. As above. 



t 

Dated Shimla-1, the 

Endst. No.Ft.48-545 1/2021(FCA), 

Copy is forwarded to Executive Engineer, ICBRPD-II, CPWD, Reckong Peo, Distt. 

Kinnaur, H.P. for information and necessary action. 

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) 

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1. 

Dated Rampur, 4 »22 

Copy alongwith its enclosures is forwarded to DFO Kinnaur for 
Endst.No./FCAJ5Y 

information and necessary action. He is requested to attend the point wise observations as 

raised by the Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA) Shimla and submit reply to this office 

immediately. 

Encl:- As above (3Nos Proposal Folders) 

Chie Coservator of Porests, 
Rampur Bsr. H.P. 
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